Hesket Parish Council

2 Folly Brow, Armathwaite, Carlisle, Cumbria, CA4 9SN

Email: clerk@hesket.org.uk
Tel: 07522 939 696

Website: www.hesket.org.uk

June 30th 2019

An Ordinary Meeting of **Hesket Parish Council** will be held at Low Hesket Village Hall, Low Hesket on Tuesday 9th July 2019 at **7.30pm**.

Mrs Lisa Beken, Parish Clerk

AGENDA

- 1. **Apologies for absence** To receive and record, with reason, any apologies for absence.
- 2. **Co-option of Councillors** To co-opt eligible parties onto the Parish Council.
- 3. **Declarations of interest** To receive declarations of interest by members in respect of items on this agenda.
- 4. **Minutes** To authorize the chairman to sign the minutes of the Annual Parish Council Meeting held on 14th May 2019.
- 5. **Chair's announcements** To receive announcements by the chair
- 6. **Public participation** The Chair will adjourn the meeting to allow members of the public an opportunity to speak, for a maximum of five minutes each.
- 7. Patient Participation Group, Court Thorn Surgery
- 8. **Cumbria County Council Report** To receive updates relevant to the Parish from County Councillor T. Wentworth-Waites.
- 9. **Eden District Council Report** To receive updates relevant to the Parish from Councillor Eden District Councillor D. Ryland.
- 10. **Cumbria Police Report** To receive updates relevant to the Parish from PCSO E. Norman.
- 11. **Progress reports** To receive updates from the Parish Clerk regarding matters from previous meetings.
- 12. **Parish Council Policy Documents** To approve policy documents relevant and applicable to the Parish Council, in accordance with Government legislation and guidance.
- 13. **Footpaths, Southwaite** To receive an update from Councillor John Rimmington's discussion with Cumbria County Council.
- 14. **Footway Light, Armathwaite Bridge** To receive an update regarding the retention of this light.
- 15. **Online banking** To ensure all signatories sign the application form.
- 16. **Proposed Bus Shelter, Low Hesket** To consider alternate construction material.
- 17. **Green Lane, High Hesket** To update Councillors on issues concerning this road.
- 18. **Planning decision notices For information only** To inform the Council of planning decisions made since the last meeting of the Council.
- 19. **Planning Applications For information only** To confirm comments made on behalf of the Parish Council for planning applications received since the last meeting of the Council.
- 20. **Planning Applications** To comment on current planning applications.
- 21. **Payment of accounts** To authorize the payment of accounts as per payment schedule.
- 22. **Correspondence** To consider correspondence received.
- 23. **Parish maintenance** -To update the Council on maintenance matters.
- 24. **Council matters** An opportunity for Councillors to raise minor matters, not on this agenda, on behalf of residents.
- 25. Date of the next meeting Tuesday September 10th, 2019 at 7.30pm.